
 

 

 

September 9th, 2025 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 

(dba) Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources 

Open Session Board Meeting 



Agenda 



 

 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 
DBA Camden County Developmental Disability Resources (CCDDR) 

100 Third Street 
Camdenton, MO 65020 

 

Tentative Agenda for Open Session Board Meeting on September 9th, 2025, at 6:00 PM 
 

This Board Meeting will be held at: 
 

255 Keystone Industrial Park Drive 
 

Camdenton, MO 65020 
 

Participants can also Join via WebEx/Phone: 
 

https://camdencountydevelopmentaldisabilityresources.my.webex.com/camdencountydevelopmentald
isabilityresources.my/j.php?MTID=m559cc706f6f81fed9c4a76d338dbb1b0 

 
To Join by Phone: 1-415-655-0001 

Meeting Number (Access Code): 2553 849 5202 
Meeting Password: 37576582 

 
             Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for August 12th, 2025 
 
Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

 

• July 2025 I Wonder Y Preschool (IWYP) Monthly Reports 
• July 2025 Children’s Learning Center (CLC) Monthly Reports 
• July 2025 Lake Area Industries (LAI) Monthly Reports 
• July 2025 Support Coordination Report 
• July 2025 Agency Economic Report 
• July 2025 Credit Card Statement 

 

Speakers/Special Guests/Announcements 

NONE 
 
Monthly Reports 
 

• OSL 

• IWYP 

• CLC 

• LAI  
 

Old Business for Discussion 

• Keystone Renovations (Updates) 
 

 



 
 
New Business for Discussion 
 

• Vacant Positions on Committees 

• POS Agreements Committee Meeting 

• Budget Appropriations Committee Meeting 
 

CCDDR Reports 
 

• July 2025 Support Coordination Report 

• July 2025 Agency Economic Report 
 
July 2025 Credit Card Statements 
 
Discussion & Conclusion of Resolutions 
 

NONE 
 

Open Discussions 
 
Public Comment 
 

Pursuant to ARTICLE IV, “Meetings”, Section 5. Public Comment: 
 
“The Board values input from the public. There shall be opportunity for comment by the public during the portion of the 
Board agenda designated for “Public Comment”. Public comment shall be limited to no more than 3 minutes per person 
to allow all who wish to participate to speak. It is the policy of the Board that the Board shall not respond to public 
comment at the Board meeting.” 
 
“Only comments related to agency-related matters will be received, however such comments need not be related to 
specific items of the Board’s agenda for the meeting. The Board shall not receive comments related to specific client 
matters and/or personnel grievances, which are addressed separately per Board policies and procedures.” 
 
Adjournment of Open Session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The news media may obtain copies of this notice, and a direct link to the WebEx meeting can be submitted to anyone 
requesting access by contacting: 

Ed Thomas, CCDDR Executive Director 
100 Third Street (Physical Address), P.O. Box 722 (Mailing Address), Camdenton, MO  65065 

Office:  573-317-9233          Fax:  573-317-9332        Email:  director@ccddr.org 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

August 12th, 2025 
 

 Open Session Minutes 



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 

 

Open Session Minutes of August 12th, 2025 

 

Members Present   Paul DiBello, Mary Hayslett, Laura Martin, Elizabeth Perkins, Angela Richardson,  

      Angela St. Joan (joined after meeting began), Ro Witt 

 

Members Absent    Kym Jones, Brian Willey 

 

Others Present        Ed Thomas, Executive Director 

 

Guests Present        Natalie Couch, Jim Rogers (LAI) 

                                 Adrienne Anderson, Megan Thurman (CLC) 

         Rachel Baskerville, Jeanna Booth (CCDDR) 

          

                                           

Approval of Agenda 

 

Motion by Elizabeth Perkins, second Laura Martin to approve the agenda as presented. 

  

                               AYE:  Paul DiBello, Mary Hayslett, Laura Martin, Elizabeth Perkins,  

   Angela Richardson, Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

         ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

                             

Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for July 21st, 2025 

  

Motion by Paul DiBello, second Ro Witt to approve the Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for July 

21st, 2025, as presented. 

  

            AYE: Paul DiBello, Laura Martin, Elizabeth Perkins, Angela Richardson, Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

ABSTAIN:  Mary Hayslett because she was not present at the July 21st, 2025, meeting. 

 

Motion carries. 

 

Approval of Closed Session Board Meeting Minutes for July 21st, 2025 

  

Motion by Ro Witt, second Elizabeth Perkins to approve the Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for 

July 21st, 2025, as presented. 

  

            AYE: Paul DiBello, Laura Martin, Elizabeth Perkins, Angela Richardson, Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

ABSTAIN:  Mary Hayslett because she was not present at the July 21st, 2025, meeting 

 

Motion carries. 

 

 



Acknowledgement of Distributed Reports & Documents to Board Members 

                         

• June 2025 Our Savior’s Lighthouse Child & Family Development Center (OSL) 

• June 2025 I Wonder Y Preschool (IWYP) Monthly Reports 

• June 2025 Children’s Learning Center (CLC) Monthly Reports 

• June 2025 Lake Area Industries (LAI) Monthly Reports 

• June 2025 Support Coordination Report 

• June 2025 Agency Economic Report 

• June 2025 Credit Card Statement 

• Resolution 2025-29 

 

Speakers/Special Guests/Announcements 

 

Introduction of New SB 40 Board Member—Mary Hayslett 

 

Mary Hayslett was introduced as the new SB 40 Board Member. Angela Richardson asked why she chose 

the SB 40 Board and she responded that she feels this is a cause worthy of her time. She wants to learn 

and know more. Mary worked as a CPA in the hospitality industry and at golf courses. She enjoys 

spending time with her children and grandchildren. She sold her practice in 2017 and made the Lake her 

full-time home. She has been coming to the Lake since 1979. 

 

 

Monthly Reports 

 

Our Saviors Lighthouse (OSL) 

 

OSL is currently serving 2 CCDDR clients and has had these clients for well over a year. 

 

 

I Wonder Y Preschool (IWYP) 

 

IWYP is serving a fourth CCDDR client now. Once school begins, they will go back to serving three. 

 

 

Children’s Learning Center (CLC) 

 

The Step Ahead program has 33 children enrolled with 26 out of 33 having special needs or 

developmental delays. There are 3 children receiving 1-on-1 services full time and 1 receiving 1-on-1 

services part time. There are 15 day habilitation children with varying schedules. Adrienne was 

nominated as one of LO Profile Ambassadors of Hope. More First Steps providers are needed. This was 

the last day of the summer session and Tuesday, August 19th is the first day of 25-26 school year. In 

September, KidSight will be doing free vision screenings.  

 

On September 19th or 26th, there will be an ice cream social hosted by CCDDR and CLC. Details are still 

being ironed out. CCDDR is also nominating CLC for the MACDDS Cutting Edge Award for the Central 

Region. 

 

Angela St. Joan joined the meeting at 6:06 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Lake Area Industries (LAI) 

 

Natalie was on vacation so the net financials are not finished yet. LAI had 58 employees with 52 out of 58 

being CCDDR clients. Contract packaging was slow so employees were working on volunteer jobs but 

then work started coming in. Natalie has submitted bids on several jobs and is just waiting to hear back. 

Worksite crews are still doing well but the job coach for the horse rescue is leaving. There will be a 

hazardous household waste collection event September 3rd from 10 am to 2 pm. Mums will be delivered 

to the garden center the week after Labor Day. Eric Schmitt’s staff visited on July 31st. Natalie was 

nominated as one of the LO Profile Ambassadors of Hope by Tiffany Maasen.  

 

LAI’s DMH contract was finally accepted. They are approved for all employment services including 

benefits counseling. Lillie has her WIP-C certification. Next steps include getting waiver units approved. 

There will not be a site visit because LAI cannot provide services at the workshop. All services must 

happen offsite. LAI’s Board is planning to take steps to replace the recycling building. The building does 

not stay cool in summer or warm in winter, has no restrooms, and has no sprinkler system. It will most 

likely need to be completely rebuilt and it needs to be about twice as big as it is currently. 

 

 

Old Business for Discussion 

 

Keystone Renovations (Updates) 

 

The septic system is being installed. They are currently digging the laterals. Materials were ordered for a 

30 full-time employee capacity system but phase I is all that needs installed, which is a 15 full-time 

employee capacity. IT network equipment has been ordered and the equipment will be set up soon. 

 

New Business for Discussion 

 

None 

 

CCDDR Reports 

 

June 2025 Support Coordination Report 

 

June ended with 347 clients and 6 intakes. There have been several transfers out of county and children 

discharged because parents feel they do not need help at this time. Medicaid eligibility is 83% and the 

percentage of claims billed vs. paid is 99.5%. Rebilling was submitted on July 8th and lots of time has 

gone into getting several clients redetermined eligible for Medicaid so that billing will be collected on a 

future rebilling. 

 

June 2025 Agency Economic Report 

 

SB 40 and Services Program income was higher than projected. Expenses are higher than projected on the 

SB 40 side, but offsets have not been needed. The Services Program is under in all categories. The 2025 

budget is being revised to accurately reflect expenses now that half the year is over. 

 

Motion by Angela St. Joan, second Ro Witt to approve the reports as presented. 

  

                               AYE:  Paul DiBello, Mary Hayslett, Laura Martin, Elizabeth Perkins,  

   Angela Richardson, Angela St. Joan, Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

         ABSTAIN:  None 

 



Motion carries. 

 

June 2025 Credit Card Statements 

 

No questions and a vote not necessary. 

 

Discussion & Conclusion of Resolutions 

 

1. Resolution 2025-29: Revised Fiscal Year 2025 Budget 

 

The Budget Appropriations Committee met in July. The Board was provided with a budget narrative 

summary, and all budget changes are highlighted in yellow. 

 

Motion by Ro Witt second Laura Martin to approve Resolution 2025-29 as presented. 

  

                               AYE: Paul DiBello, Mary Hayslett, Laura Martin, Elizabeth Perkins,  

  Angela Richardson, Angela St. Joan, Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

         ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

 

Open Discussion 

 

None 

 

Public Comment 

 

Jim Rogers would like the POS Agreement Committee to meet again to have another discussion. Angela 

Richardson asked that a poll be sent out to the Committee members to get something scheduled for late 

September or early October before the final version of the 2026 POS Agreements are approved by the 

Board. 

 

Adjournment of Open Session 

 

Motion by Elizabeth Perkins, second Paul DiBello to adjourn the Open Session Board meeting. 

 

                               AYE: Paul DiBello, Mary Hayslett, Laura Martin, Elizabeth Perkins,  

   Angela Richardson, Angela St. Joan, Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

         ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

 

 

The Open Session Board meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

                                                                                                       

___________________________________                              ___________________________________ 

Board Chairperson/Other Board Member                                  Secretary/Other Board Member 



IWYP July  
2025 Reports 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Narrative:  

 

I Wonder Y Preschool and WAVE Childcare are not for profit, 501(c)3 

Missouri Methodist supported children’s programs dedicated to providing 

exceptional care to children 3 to 12 years of age. Highly qualified staff 

provide gentle and loving support to children with the primary goal of aiding 

each child to reach their fullest potential. Independently created curriculum 

incorporates a skill set geared toward individual goals and is focused on 

reaching physical, mental, and spiritual growth in a safe environment. I 

Wonder Y Preschool and WAVE Childcare are housed by Camdenton 

United Methodist Church and gladly accepts subsidized payments to help 

support family needs. All child care programs strive to create an 

environment that is inclusive to the needs of each child while fostering a 

love of learning and friendships. Inquiries into the various outreach 

programs supported by Camdenton United Methodist can be made by 

calling 573-346-5350 or visiting our website at CamUMC.org. 

 

 
 
  
 
 



CamUMC currently offers support through several children and youth programs. The current 
attendance numbers are:   
19 I Wonder Y Preschoolers 
20 WAVE After-School Care (Elementary Age) 
22 CamUMC J-Force (Youth- Elementary Age) 
14 CamUMCYF (Youth- Junior High and High School Age) 
Currently, three participants qualify for CCDDR assistance for one-on-one care. We offer an 
avg. of 8.5 hours of care for these children each day (Monday-Friday, one participant attends 
only when Camdenton Schools are not in session). 
 
IWY and WAVE will transition into our school year program on August 19, 2025. All programs 
will close from August 29th and September 1st for Labor Day. 
J Force and Youth meetings are held every week during the school session months and include 
special outings. 
Preschool is offered Monday - Friday 7:00 am - 5:30 pm 
All Day School-Age care is offered Monday - Friday 7:30 am - 5:30 pm, and After-School care is 
offered Monday - Friday 3:30 pm - 5:30 pm. 
 



CamUMC I Wonder Y Preschool 
Cash Flow Statement July 2025 
 
Inflow: ​​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​     YTD Jan.-July 2025 
 

Tuitions:​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $  14375.54​        $ 69395.22 
Donations: ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $      300.00   ​        $   3098.00 
DESE: ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $   *2055.94           $   *5780.96  
CCDDR: ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $     5399.93​        $  10141.33 
DESE Remittance: ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $       0.00​        $   5456.10 

 
Total Income:              ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $   22131.41​        $  93871.61 
 
Outflow: ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  
​ Staff Expenses: ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $     14694.25        $   76113.06 
​ Food:                ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $       1992.60         $    5745.83 
​ Supplies:           ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $         635.20         $    1446.49 
​ Misc Expenses: (printer, shared utilities) ​ ​ $      350.00           $     2100.00 
​ Training​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $      0.0        ​        $    0.0 
               
Total Expenses: ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $      17672.05       $   83655.38 
 
Total cash in = ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $      22131.41         $  93871.61 
Total cash out = ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $      17672.05         $  83655.38 
Total profit = ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​             $       4459.36          $   10216.23 
Net liquidity = ​​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $   14852.00           $    14852.00 
Net Assets = ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $ 275439.00​        $   275439.00 
Net liabilities = ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $     7996.06​        $      7996.06 
Net equity= ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $     6855.94​        $     6855.94 
Shareholders equity = ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ $ 275439.00​        $   275439.00 
 
*Error in processing payments from DESE. Some of these are in remittance review as of 
03/03/2025. In February of 2025, we received a total of $4553.09 in remittance payments from 
DESE and those figures will reflect on the Feb. 2025 Cash Flow statement. For this year, I will 
include a space for remittance payments to better reflect overall cash flow.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	Cover Page to Open Session
	Cover Page to Agenda
	Tentative Agenda for Open Session
	Cover Page to Open Session Minutes
	08-12-2025 Open Session Minutes
	Cover Page to IWYP July Reports
	IWYP Monthly Report

